

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: **06/22/99**

Received By: **nilsepe**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Dake**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **nilsepe**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24),

Topic:

Mobile home fees

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	nilsepe 06/22/99	wjackson 06/23/99		_____			
/1	nilsepe 06/24/99	wjackson 06/25/99	kfollet 06/23/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/23/99		
/2		ygeller 06/26/99	mclark 06/25/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/25/99		
/3			haugeca 06/26/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/26/99		

6/25/99 3:14:20 PM

Page 1

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24),

Topic:

Mobile home fees

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	nilsepe 06/22/99	wjackson 06/23/99		_____			
/1	nilsepe 06/24/99	wjackson 06/25/99	kfollet 06/23/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/23/99		
/2		13 6/26 JG	mclark 06/25/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/25/99		

FE Sent For:

Handwritten notes: C# 6-26, KF

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Transportation - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24),

Topic:

Mobile home fees

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	nilsepe 06/22/99	wjackson 06/23/99		_____			
/1		12 WJ 6/25	kfollet 06/23/99 MRC 6/25	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/23/99		
FE Sent For:				MRC/ST 6/25			
<END>							

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB133)

Received: 06/22/99

Received By: nilsepe

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Dake

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: nilsepe

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Transportation - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Dake - AM # 303 (24)

Topic:

Mobile home fees

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	nilsepe	1/1 WJ 6/23	KF 6/23	KSF/IS 6/23			

FE Sent For:

<END>

project, including acts or omissions by any person who has a direct contractual relationship with the prime contractor under a contract for a public work project to perform labor or furnish materials; and (b) the acts or omissions involving special wastes were required or permitted in a contract for a public work project and the acts or omissions conformed to the provisions of the contract. Specify that these provisions do not apply to any person to whom either of the following applies: (a) the person's act or omission constitutes gross negligence or involves reckless, wanton or intentional misconduct; or (b) the person causes personal injury or wrongful death.

Specify that the Department of Natural Resources may characterize solid waste as special waste by rule, by memorandum of understanding with other state agencies or local governmental units or on a case-by-case basis. Require DNR to compile and maintain a list of special wastes in a format readily available to the general public and specify that only those types of special waste may be required to be used in public work projects.

22. *Study of Interchange on I-39 at Kowalski Road in Marathon County.* Require DOT to seek a waiver from federal regulations on the placement of interchanges on interstate highways if the placement of an interchange at the intersection of I-39 and Kowalski Road in the Town of Kronenwetter in Marathon County would violate those regulations. Require DOT to design an interchange for that location if the federal government issues a waiver for the placement of this interchange or if it is determined that a waiver is not needed. Specify that upon completion of the design for this interchange, DOT must allocate funds for future construction of the interchange.

(K514) 23. *Memorandum of Understanding for Hazardous Materials Remediation on DOT-Owned Property.* Require the Secretaries of the Departments of Transportation and Natural Resources to submit to the Secretary of the Department of Administration, by January 1, 2000, a memorandum of understanding (MOU) establishing the respective responsibilities of the departments for hazardous substances discovered on any property under the jurisdiction of DOT. Specify that any actions to restore the environment or to minimize the harmful effects of the hazardous substances on the property shall be based on the risk to public health and the environment and shall, to the greatest extent practicable, rely on natural processes of attenuation without human intervention. Require the MOU to establish a means of resolving disputes between the agencies arising under the MOU. Specify that the MOU does not take effect unless the Secretary of DOA approves it in writing to the Secretaries of DOT and DNR. This item would restore a provision in the Governor's bill that was removed from the bill by the Joint Committee on Finance as a non-fiscal, policy item. 936(8) 99-1957/1

24. *Mobile Home Registration and Titling.* Modify a provision of the Joint Committee on Finance's substitute amendment that would transfer the responsibility for registering and titling mobile homes from DOT to the Department of Commerce to specify that fees received by the Department of Commerce for the registration and titling of mobile homes would continue to be deposited in the transportation fund, instead of in a Department of Commerce PR appropriation. Delete \$76,400-PR and 1.6 PR position in that appropriation in 2000-01 and instead, provide \$76,400 SEG and 1.6 SEG position in a new, transportation fund appropriation in 2000-01 within the Department of Commerce. Reduce estimated PR revenue by \$319,300 in 2000-01 and increase

estimated transportation fund revenue by \$454,300 in 2000-01 to reflect this modification. The amount of the reduction in PR revenue is less than the increase in transportation fund revenue because, under the substitute amendment, the Department of Commerce would not collect the counter service charge or the \$7.50 supplemental title transfer fee. The amount of transportation fund revenue restored under this item would be \$28,000 less than revenue reduction in the substitute amendment because the Department of Commerce would not collect the counter service charge that is currently levied by DOT.

JSR 25. *Milk Truck Weight Limits.* Modify a current law provision that allows vehicles or combinations of vehicles carrying exclusively milk from the point of production to the primary market or the return of dairy supplies and dairy products from the primary market to the farm, to carry heavier allowable loads than are normally allowed, by specifying that the normal allowable weights for such vehicles may be exceeded by 2,000 pounds for groups of three or more consecutive axles that are nine feet or more apart, rather than, under current law, more than nine feet apart. Specify that this provision would first apply to vehicles operated on the effective date of the bill. Since current law specifies that axle distances be rounded to the nearest foot, the effect of this change would be to extend the 2,000 pound provision to those vehicles having three or more consecutive axles that are eight and one-half feet to just under nine and one-half feet apart. This item would restore a provision in the Governor's bill that was removed from the bill by the Joint Committee on Finance as a non-fiscal, policy item.

PEN/MKG 26. *All-Terrain Vehicles Operated on Highways.* Specify that that the restrictions against the operation of an all-terrain vehicle on a highway do not apply to the operator of an all-terrain vehicle who is engaged in land surveying operations, if safety does not require strict adherence to those restrictions. Under current law, there are already exceptions from these restrictions for the operator of an all-terrain vehicle that is owned by a municipality, state agency or public utility, if operated in an emergency or in the course of operations directly related to the functions of the municipality, state agency or public utility.

JSR 27. *Review of DOT Long-Range Transportation Plans.* Delete a provision of the Joint Committee on Finance's substitute amendment that would require DOT to submit any proposed long-range transportation plan to the Committee for review under a 14-day passive review process.

JSR
PE 28. *Offsite Contamination Source Liability Exemption.* Exempt state agencies that own properties from liability for hazardous discharges when the source of the contamination originated from outside the property boundaries and the agency did not cause or contribute to the contamination. This provision would treat state agencies similarly to other persons that own properties that are affected by contamination that originates from outside the property boundaries.

MES 29. *Comprehensive Planning.* Delete the provisions recommended by the Governor and modified by the Joint Committee on Finance related to comprehensive planning and the transfer of funding from DOT to DOA for planning grants to local governments. Delete the provisions recommended by the Joint Committee on Finance regarding state agency actions



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0982/8
PEN.../.....

ARC

AM# 303(24)

ARC:.....Dake - Mobile home fees

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

State of Wisconsin
LEGISLATURE

NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

- 1 ✓
- 2 ✓
- 3 ✓
- 4 ✓
- 5 ✓
- 6 ✓
- 7 ✓
- 8 ✓
- 9 ✓
- 10 ✓

1. Page 289, line 24: after that line insert:

"SECTION 21⁷ cr. 20.143 (3) ^{sa}(~~a~~) of the statutes is created to read:

20.143 (3) ^{sa}(~~a~~) *Administration of mobile homes.* From the transportation fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for administration of subch. V of ch. 101."

2. Page 290, line 7: delete "and (3) to (10)" and substitute "(b)".

3. Page 466, line 16: after that line insert:

[INSERT MATERIAL FROM NEXT PAGE.]

SECTION 704pd. 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. of the statutes is created to read:

25.40 (2) (b) 19g. ^{Section} 20.143 (3) ^{sa}(~~a~~)

MOVE TO
1-8

1 4. Page 466, line 16: after that line insert.

2 Keep → SECTION 70⁴mh. 25.40 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
 open quotes
 3 25.40 (1) (fm) All moneys received as fees under s. 101.9208 (1), except fees
 4 received under s. 101.9208 (1) (b), and all moneys received as fees under 101.9223.

5 5. Page 1047, line 4: before "The" insert "department" insert "(1)".

6 6. Page 1047, line 5: delete "(1)" and substitute "(a)".

7 7. Page 1047, line 7: delete "(2)" and substitute "(b)".

8 8. Page 1047, line 15: delete "(3)" and substitute "(c)".

9 9. Page 1047, line 17: delete "(4)" and substitute "(d)".

10 10. Page 1047, line 19: delete "(6)" and substitute "(f)".

11 11. Page 1047, line 21: delete "(7)" and substitute "(g)".

12 12. Page 1047, line 22: delete "(8)" and substitute "(h)".

13 13. Page 1048, line 1: delete "(9)" and substitute "(i)".

14 14. Page 1048, line 3: delete "(10)" and substitute "(j)".

15 15. Page 1048, line 4: after that line insert:
 16 "(2) All fees collected under sub. (1), except fees collected under sub. (1) (b),
 17 shall be deposited in the transportation fund."

18 16. Page 1064, line 8: delete "retained" and substitute "deposited in the
 19 transportation fund, as required under s. 101.9208 (2),".

20 17. Page 1070, line 8: after that line insert:
 21 "(14) FEES TO TRANSPORTATION FUND. All moneys received as fees under this
 22 section shall be deposited in the transportation fund."

Insert
222

1

↓ **18.** Page 1607, line 21: after "9101 (3x)," insert "9110 (7~~4~~),".

2

(END)

1999

LRB _____ / _____

insert
1-1

File With Statute **20.005 (3)** Schedule

\$\$\$ SCHEDULE

In the component bar:

For the action phrase, execute: create → action: → ch20

For the table layout, execute: create → <Table> → \$sched

SECTION #. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place.
insert the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

	1999-00	2000-01
20.		
.....		

#, Page 110, line 2: after that line insert:

\$ SCHED → " (5a) Administration of
mobile homes @

SEG

C

- 0 - 76,400
76,400 76,400 "

20.		
.....		
()		
.....		
()		
.....		

(end insert)

INSERT
2-5

#. Page 467, line 21: delete "(2)"
and substitute "(1)(b)".

(end insert)

insert
2-22

#. Page 1507, line 12: after that line insert:

(7dn) ~~THE~~ ^{CS} ADMINISTRATION OF MOBILE HOMES. (a)
 z THE authorized FTE positions
 z z z
 for the department of commerce
 are decreased by 1.6 PR positions
 z z
 funded from the appropriation under section
 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes, as affected
 by this act, for the ~~administration of mobile~~
~~homes~~ purpose of administering
 subchapter IV of chapter 101 of the
 statutes, as affected by this act.

NON STAFF

(b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of
 commerce are increased by 1.6 SEG positions, to be
 funded from the appropriation under section 20.143 (3) ~~(j)~~ (s)
 of the statutes, as created by this act, for the purpose of
 administering subchapter IV of chapter 101 of the statutes,
 as affected by this act. (END INSERT)

Nilsen, Paul

From: Dyck, Jon
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 1999 1:25 PM
To: Nilsen, Paul
Cc: Dake, Brian
Subject: LRB 0982/1

Paul,

On LRB 0982/1

Please make the appropriation (page 1, lines 3 and 7 to 9) an annual appropriation instead of a continuing>

Please amend s. 101.9208 to require Commerce to collect the supplemental title fee under s. 342.14 (3m) and deposit this revenue in the transportation fund. It may also be necessary to amend s. 85.037 to require the DOT secretary to count revenue collected by commerce for the purposes of that section. This change is necessary to collect the amount of revenue indicated in the motion, and I believe accurately reflects the intent of the Assembly Republican Caucus.

Jon Dyck, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0982/b
PEN:wlj:kjf

12

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24), Mobile home fees

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

d-note

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 110, line 2: after that line insert:

\$ SCHED 3

“(sa) Administration of mobile homes SEG ~~to~~ A -0- 76,400.”.

4 2. Page 290, line 7: delete “and (3) to (10)” and substitute “(b)”.

5 3. Page 290, line 22: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION 217cr. 20.143 (3) (sa) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.143 (3) (sa) Administration of mobile homes. From the transportation fund,

8 ~~as a continuing appropriation~~ the amounts in the schedule for administration of
9 subch. V of ch. 101.”.

Insert
1-9

10 4. Page 466, line 16: after that line insert:

1 **"SECTION 704mh.** 25.40 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:
2 25.40 (1) (fm) All moneys received as fees under s. 101.9208 (1), except fees
3 received under s. 101.9208 (1) (b), and all moneys received as fees under 101.9223.

4 **SECTION 704pd.** 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. of the statutes is created to read:
5 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. Section 20.143 (3) (sa)."

6 **5.** Page 467, line 21: delete "(2)" and substitute "(1) (b)".

7 **6.** Page 1047, line 4: before "The department" insert "(1)".

8 **7.** Page 1047, line 5: delete "(1)" and substitute "(a)".

9 **8.** Page 1047, line 7: delete "(2)" and substitute "(b)".

10 **9.** Page 1047, line 15: delete "(3)" and substitute "(c)".

11 **10.** Page 1047, line 17: delete "(4)" and substitute "(d)".

12 **11.** Page 1047, line 19: delete "(6)" and substitute "(f)".

13 **12.** Page 1047, line 21: delete "(7)" and substitute "(g)".

14 **13.** Page 1047, line 22: delete "(8)" and substitute "(h)".

15 **14.** Page 1048, line 1: delete "(9)" and substitute "(i)".

16 **15.** Page 1048, line 3: delete "(10)" and substitute "(j)".

17 **16.** Page 1048, line 4: after that line insert:

18 "(2) All fees collected under sub. (1), except fees collected under sub. (1) (b),
19 shall be deposited in the transportation fund."

20 **17.** Page 1064, line 8: delete "retained" and substitute "deposited in the
21 transportation fund, as required under s. 101.9208 (2)".

22 **18.** Page 1070, line 8: after that line insert:

1 “(14) FEES TO TRANSPORTATION FUND. All moneys received as fees under this
2 section shall be deposited in the transportation fund.”.

3 **19.** Page 1507, line 12: after that line insert:

4 “(7n) ADMINISTRATION OF MOBILE HOMES.

5 (a) The authorized FTE positions for the department of commerce are
6 decreased by 1.6 PR positions funded from the appropriation under section 20.143
7 (3) (j) of the statutes, as affected by this act, for the purpose of administering
8 subchapter V of chapter 101 of the statutes, as affected by this act.

9 (b) The authorized FTE positions for the department of commerce are increased
10 by 1.6 SEG positions, to be funded from the appropriation under section 20.143 (3)
11 (sa) of the statutes, as created by this act, for the purpose of administering
12 subchapter V of chapter 101 of the statutes, as affected by this act.”.

13 **20.** Page 1607, line 21: after “9101 (3x),” insert “9110 (7n),”.

14

(END)

Page 396, line 20: after + has line insert =

insert
1-9

Section # 20.855 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

613 km. [Ⓟ]

20.855 (4) (f) *Supplemental title fee matching.* From the general fund, a sum sufficient equal to the amount of supplemental title fees collected under s. 342.14 (3m) as determined under s. 85.037, to be transferred to the environmental fund on October 1 annually. "

History: 1971 c. 215; 1973 c. 26, 27, 90, 331; 1975 c. 39, 164; 1977 c. 29 ss. 367 to 374m, 1657 (50); 1977 c. 107, 272, 418; 1979 c. 34 s. 613, 643, 644 to 666m; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 1, 20; 70 Atty. Gen. 154; 1981 c. 93, 317, 346; 1983 a. 3; 1983 a. 27 ss. 475, 491 to 497, 525; 1983 a. 300; 1985 a. 29/120; 1987 a. 27, 142; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1989 a. 31, 335; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16, 496; 1995 a. 27, 404; 1997 a. 27/63.

and s. 101.9208 (1) (dm) ✓

(end insert)

#. Page 965, line 19: after that line insert =

ins
2-6

Section 85.037 of the statutes is amended to read:

1830 gm. $\text{K} \textcircled{B}$

85.037 Certification of fees collected. Annually, no later than October 1, the secretary of transportation shall certify to the secretary of administration the amount of fees collected under ~~§ 342.14~~ (3m) during the previous fiscal year, for the purpose of determining the amounts to be transferred under s. 20.855 (4) (f) during the current fiscal year. "

~~1830 gm.~~

~~§ 342.14~~
ss. 101.9208(1)(dm)

and



Page 1043, line 22: after that line insert =

2-6
(cont.)

Section #. ~~101.9208 (1a)~~ of the statutes is amended to read:

~~101.9208~~ (1m) On the form or in the automated format for application for a certificate of title, the department may show the fee under s. ~~101.9208 (1a)~~ separately from the fee under s. ~~101.9208 (1b)~~ or ~~101.9208 (1c)~~ 101.9208 (1) (dm)

History: 1973 c. 218; 1975 c. 121, 286; 1977 c. 29 s. 1654 (7) (a); 1987 a. 110, 349; 1991 a. 39, 269, 309, 316; 1993 a. 63, 159, 165, 490; 1997 a. 27, 191, 283.

101.9208 (1) (a) or (d). "

(end insert)

insert
2-11

Section #. 342.14 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read

#. Page 1047, line 18: after that line insert:

"(dm)

par. (a) or (d)

~~342.14 (3m)~~ Upon filing an application under sub. (1) or ~~sub. (2)~~, a supplemental title fee of \$7.50 by the owner of the ~~vehicle~~ ^{mobile home}, except that this fee shall be waived with respect to an application under ~~sub. (1)~~ ^{par. (d)} for transfer of a decedent's interest in a ~~vehicle~~ ^{mobile home} to his or her surviving spouse. The fee specified under this ~~subsection~~ ^{paragraph} is in addition to any other fee specified in this section. "

History: 1975 c. 39, 297, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss. 1452, 1654 (7) (a); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 110; 1989 a. 31, 137, 359; 1991 a. 309; 1993 a. 159; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27.

(end insert)

D-NOTE

50982/2da

¶ This draft adds the
supplemental title fee ^{and converts a continuing}
request of Jon Dyck. ^{at the} appropriation
to an annual
appropriation.

-PEN

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb0982/2dn
PEN:wlj:mrc

June 25, 1999

This draft adds the supplemental title fee, and converts a continuing appropriation to an annual appropriation, at the request of Jon Dyck.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb09822
PEN:wlj:mrc

3

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24), Mobile home fees

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

insert

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 110, line 2: after that line insert:

“(sa) Administration of mobile homes SEG A -0- 76,400.”

2. Page 290, line 7: delete “and (3) to (10)” and substitute “(b)”.

3. Page 290, line 22: after that line insert:

“SECTION 217cr. 20.143 (3) (sa) of the statutes is created to read:
20.143 (3) (sa) *Administration of mobile homes*. From the transportation fund,
the amounts in the schedule for administration of subch. V of ch. 101.”

4. Page 396, line 20: after that line insert:

“SECTION 613km. 20.855 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

insert
1-1

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

1 20.855 (4) (f) *Supplemental title fee matching*. From the general fund, a sum
2 sufficient equal to the amount of supplemental title fees collected under s. 342.14
3 (3m) and s. 101.9208 (1) (dm), as determined under s. 85.037, to be transferred to the
4 environmental fund on October 1 annually.”.

5 **5.** Page 466, line 16: after that line insert:

6 “**SECTION 704mh.** 25.40 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

7 25.40 (1) (fm) All moneys received as fees under s. 101.9208 (1), except fees
8 received under s. 101.9208 (1) (b), and all moneys received as fees under 101.9223.

9 **SECTION 704pd.** 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. of the statutes is created to read:

10 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. Section 20.143 (3) (sa).”.

11 **6.** Page 467, line 21: delete “(2)” and substitute “(1) (b)”.

12 **7.** Page 965, line 19: after that line insert:

13 “**SECTION 1830gm.** 85.037 of the statutes is amended to read:

14 **85.037 Certification of fees collected.** Annually, no later than October 1,
15 the secretary of transportation shall certify to the secretary of administration the
16 amount of fees collected under s. ss. 101.9208 (1) (dm) and 342.14 (3m) during the
17 previous fiscal year, for the purpose of determining the amounts to be transferred
18 under s. 20.855 (4) (f) during the current fiscal year.”.

19 **8.** Page 1043, line 22: after that line insert:

20 “(1m) On the form or in the automated format for application for a certificate
21 of title, the department may show the fee under s. 101.9208 (1) (dm) separately from
22 the fee under s. 101.9208 (1) (a) or (d).”.

23 **9.** Page 1047, line 4: before “The department” insert “(1)”.

24 **10.** Page 1047, line 5: delete “(1)” and substitute “(a)”.

1 **11.** Page 1047, line 7: delete “(2)” and substitute “(b)”.

2 **12.** Page 1047, line 15: delete “(3)” and substitute “(c)”.

3 **13.** Page 1047, line 17: delete “(4)” and substitute “(d)”.

4 **14.** Page 1047, line 18: after that line insert:

5 “(dm) Upon filing an application under par. (a) or (d), a supplemental title fee
6 of \$7.50 by the owner of the mobile home, except that this fee shall be waived with
7 respect to an application under par. (d) for transfer of a decedent’s interest in a mobile
8 home to his or her surviving spouse. The fee specified under this paragraph is in
9 addition to any other fee specified in this section.”.

10 **15.** Page 1047, line 19: delete “(6)” and substitute “(f)”.

11 **16.** Page 1047, line 21: delete “(7)” and substitute “(g)”.

12 **17.** Page 1047, line 22: delete “(8)” and substitute “(h)”.

13 **18.** Page 1048, line 1: delete “(9)” and substitute “(i)”.

14 **19.** Page 1048, line 3: delete “(10)” and substitute “(j)”.

15 **20.** Page 1048, line 4: after that line insert:

16 “(2) All fees collected under sub. (1), except fees collected under sub. (1) (b),
17 shall be deposited in the transportation fund.”.

18 **21.** Page 1064, line 8: delete “retained” and substitute “deposited in the
19 transportation fund, as required under s. 101.9208 (2),”.

20 **22.** Page 1070, line 8: after that line insert:

21 “(14) FEES TO TRANSPORTATION FUND. All moneys received as fees under this
22 section shall be deposited in the transportation fund.”.

23 **23.** Page 1507, line 12: after that line insert:

1999

AMENDMENTS

LRB 582 1-1

insor 1-1

\$\$\$ INCREASE/DECREASE

In the component bar, for a "regular" amendment item:
For the item text, execute: create -> item: -> m: -> \$inc-dec

#. Page 109, line 10: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00 by \$ 76,400 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by \$ 76,400 to decrease funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made to decrease funding for

[Crossed out section containing a second amendment template and a note: * Use the 2nd alternative if the purpose of the increase or decrease is more limited than the purpose or purposes of the appropriation as currently shown in the text of ch. 20, stats.]

(end inser)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0982/3
PEN:wlj:ch

ARC:.....Dake - Am # 303 (24), Mobile home fees

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 109, line 10: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2000-01 by
3 \$76,400 to decrease funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

4 **2.** Page 110, line 2: after that line insert:

5 “(sa) Administration of mobile homes SEG A -0- 76,400.”.

6 **3.** Page 290, line 7: delete “and (3) to (10)” and substitute “(b)”.

7 **4.** Page 290, line 22: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 217cr.** 20.143 (3) (sa) of the statutes is created to read:

9 20.143 (3) (sa) *Administration of mobile homes.* From the transportation fund,
10 the amounts in the schedule for administration of subch. V of ch. 101.”.

1 **5.** Page 396, line 20: after that line insert:

2 “**SECTION 613km.** 20.855 (4) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 20.855 (4) (f) *Supplemental title fee matching.* From the general fund, a sum
4 sufficient equal to the amount of supplemental title fees collected under s. 342.14
5 (3m) and s. 101.9208 (1)(dm), as determined under s. 85.037, to be transferred to the
6 environmental fund on October 1 annually.”

7 **6.** Page 466, line 16: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 704mh.** 25.40 (1) (fm) of the statutes is created to read:

9 25.40 (1) (fm) All moneys received as fees under s. 101.9208 (1), except fees
10 received under s. 101.9208 (1) (b), and all moneys received as fees under 101.9223.

11 **SECTION 704pd.** 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. of the statutes is created to read:

12 25.40 (2) (b) 19g. Section 20.143 (3) (sa).”

13 **7.** Page 467, line 21: delete “(2)” and substitute “(1) (b)”.

14 **8.** Page 965, line 19: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 1830gm.** 85.037 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **85.037 Certification of fees collected.** Annually, no later than October 1,
17 the secretary of transportation shall certify to the secretary of administration the
18 amount of fees collected under s. ss. 101.9208 (1) (dm) and 342.14 (3m) during the
19 previous fiscal year, for the purpose of determining the amounts to be transferred
20 under s. 20.855 (4) (f) during the current fiscal year.”

21 **9.** Page 1043, line 22: after that line insert:

22 “(1m) On the form or in the automated format for application for a certificate
23 of title, the department may show the fee under s. 101.9208 (1) (dm) separately from
24 the fee under s. 101.9208 (1) (a) or (d).”

1 **10.** Page 1047, line 4: before “The department” insert “(1)”.

2 **11.** Page 1047, line 5: delete “(1)” and substitute “(a)”.

3 **12.** Page 1047, line 7: delete “(2)” and substitute “(b)”.

4 **13.** Page 1047, line 15: delete “(3)” and substitute “(c)”.

5 **14.** Page 1047, line 17: delete “(4)” and substitute “(d)”.

6 **15.** Page 1047, line 18: after that line insert:

7 “(dm) Upon filing an application under par. (a) or (d), a supplemental title fee
8 of \$7.50 by the owner of the mobile home, except that this fee shall be waived with
9 respect to an application under par. (d) for transfer of a decedent’s interest in a mobile
10 home to his or her surviving spouse. The fee specified under this paragraph is in
11 addition to any other fee specified in this section.”.

12 **16.** Page 1047, line 19: delete “(6)” and substitute “(f)”.

13 **17.** Page 1047, line 21: delete “(7)” and substitute “(g)”.

14 **18.** Page 1047, line 22: delete “(8)” and substitute “(h)”.

15 **19.** Page 1048, line 1: delete “(9)” and substitute “(i)”.

16 **20.** Page 1048, line 3: delete “(10)” and substitute “(j)”.

17 **21.** Page 1048, line 4: after that line insert:

18 “(2) All fees collected under sub. (1), except fees collected under sub. (1) (b),
19 shall be deposited in the transportation fund.”.

20 **22.** Page 1064, line 8: delete “retained” and substitute “deposited in the
21 transportation fund, as required under s. 101.9208 (2),”.

22 **23.** Page 1070, line 8: after that line insert:

